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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS :
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of Wast Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee,

4. Al services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase QOrder/Contracts are fo be continued for the
tarm of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. in the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Coniract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Confract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

10, The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Divislon shall govern the
purchasing process. '

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upan mutual written
agreement of the parties.

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/fcontractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSQCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency meets the definitioh of a Cover Entity
{45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in hitp:/Awww.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/noticeConfidentiality.pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases o obfain information to enable the .director or spending unit to
varify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities,

16, ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
" in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of

West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services -
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder. ; :

] certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liability company, parinership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is In all respects fair and without collusion or .Fraud. | further certify that | am authorized to sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid. :

| INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specificalions must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete -specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation. )

4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office fisted below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev. 12/15/09



Addendum #1 - Questions During Pre-Bid Conference
For DEP 15167
T&J Coal, Inc,
Permit # P-177-85

L

The following -questions were identified at the Pre Bid Conference (PBCY.THE SHEWES provided ?i“"“
herein take precedence over verbal answers at the PBC should there be any conflicts between the two.

THE BID SCHEDULE HAS BEEN REVISED: Item #4.2 revised to 5200 LF of Construct New
Haulroad; and Item #7.2 revised to 200 LF of 36 Inch Culvert.

1) Q. Can we mob in on this access to the site (coming in to the site through farm field)?
A. No, the location of the new access road directly off of the county road shall be the only
approved access to the treatment site for the contractor.

2.) Q. This new road that you are going to install out through the woods, is there already a road
roughed in or piece of road there?
A. Yes, we will walk on some of it and show it to you later.

3) Q. Are you going to take the ditching from the road culverts clear into the hollow?
A. Yes, to prevent erosion, and to slow down water flow.

4.) Q. If we have to cut this road down, do we need to ditch both sides of road?
A. Yes at certain locations, the road cross section indicates that a grass lined ditch is included on
all of the road, and in some cases where it is steep, riprap ditching will be used and paid for in a
separate bid item.

5) Q. Are we going to put matting in the grass lined roadside ditch, or do we seed and mulch it?
A. Seed and mulch the roadside ditch, unless we add riprap at certain locations.

6.) Q. Any trees to be taken down, do we need to leave for the landowner?
A. Yes, any trees 8 inches in diameter and larger shall be topped, stumps removed, and neatly
stacked in convenient locations along the road for the la.ndowner. ,

7.) Q Can we move the ponds further away from the seep area (standing at the seep area)?
A. Yes, utilize the wider area available to orient the two treatment ponds and maximize the most
drop in elevation from the seeps to the first pond. By utilizing the wider area away from the seep
for the pond construction will also maximize a longer distance of grouted channel from the seep
to the first pond. :

8) Q. Can the road be on the outside berm of the treatment ponds, or is it (road) going to be over the
hill? :
A. We will evaluate the best road alignment after the contractor has graded the area for the pond
sites, but our initial proposed alignment of the road is to place it on the upper side of the pond
berms (between the hillside and the ponds).




Addendum #1 - Questions During Pre-Bid Conference
For DEP 15167
T&J Coal, Inc.
Permit # P-177-85

9.)

10.)

11)

12.)

13.)

14.)

15.)

16.)

17))

18)

Q. Does the road keep going (standing at the seeps, and looking past them)?

A. No, a branch of the road extends to the point where the seep is located to get to the future
caustic tank and building. This road extension will also have to include an area to turn the
chemical delivery truck (tandem or tri-axle 3000 gallon tank truck) around. Any turning areas
will be paid as new road construction.

Q. What percent grade or slope are you wanting on the road going up the hill (standing at the
seep area)?
A. Make the road as gradual as possible, and we would like the road to be less than 15% slope.

Q. If we have to do any grading on the hillside above the road, will it have to be a minimum of 2
horizontal to 1 vertical slope? '

A. Do not grade the hill any steeper than 1.5 horizontal to 1 vertical, and try to maintain 2
horizontal to 1 vertical slope, where possible. To avoid excessive grading on the uphill side of
the road, you may have to start the road up the hill further back. You can branch a separate road
off toward the treatment building, and include a furning area. The contractor shall propose the
road alignment and have it approved to the DEP, prior to construction.

Q. How far down here does the permit limit go (standing at the seep area)?

A. The permit area extends along the two main open benches, however; to construct the two
treatment ponds, the contractor may have to grade material past the large tree line for the lower
pond embankment construction. Plan for that as part of the pond construction bid items, and the
clear and grub bid item. Do not disturb areas below the existing bench that we walked around
{where the ponds are to be located).

Q. So, is the seep going to run into the grouted V-ditch?
A. Yes, the seep will be piped into the V-ditch.

Q. Is there a fence around this building (caustic tank building)?
A. No, only fence around the two treatment ponds, and the two sludge cells.

Q. Are both sludge cells the same size, and is that size top of water or top of berm?
A. Yes, they are both the same in size... 40 feet top inside width, and 150 feet top inside length,
and a total depth of 10 feet.

Q. What are you tying the sludge cells together with?
A. The sludge cells shall be tied together with a 20 feet joint of 15 mch diameter culvert pipe.

Q. Will there be three or four concrete spreaders at the ponds?
A. There will be four spreaders installed, one at each pond inlet and each pond outlet.

Q. How wide are those spfeaders?
A. Please refer to detailed drawing included in requisition, 10 feet wide, and .center 4 feet will
have a 3 inch drop out where the water will flow out. They are 3 feet deep and 1 feet thick. All

_dimensions are included in the drawing.




Addendum #1 - Questions During Pre-Bid Conference
For DEP 15167
T&J Coal, Inc.
Permit # P-177-85
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20.)

Q. Are the baffling curtains going in the settling ponds?
A. Yes, one baffle shall be instailed in treatment pond #1, and two baffles shall be installed in

treatment pond #2.

Q. Are we going to put rock headwalls on the 36 inch culvert installations?

A. Yes, the contractor shall install rock riprap at each end of each culvert installed. Any rock
riprap installed on headwalls and endwalls of culverts is incidental to each culvert installation
location. ‘




ITEM |QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE| AMOUNT
NO. . . _
BID SCHEDULE
PERMIT NAME: T & J COAL INC.
PERMIT NUMBER(S): P-177-85
The DEP reserves the right to request additional information and supporting
documentation regarding unit prices when the unit price appears to be
unreasonable,
1.0 LoMP sOMMOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION/PROJECT SIGN roie sum |°
(5% Total Bid Maximum for this permit)
2.0 |nuoMp SUMISPTLL. CONTAINMENT AREA (S.C.A.) roup som |
($1,000.00 Maximum Bid for this permit) '
3.0 |UUMP SUMICONSTRUCTION STAKEOUT (Limited to 5% Total Bid) LUMP SUM. i§
ROAD CONSTRUCTION
4.0 noMe SUMIMAINTAIN HAULROAD/ACCESS ROAD roue som f°
| $ $
4.1 | 200 ToN [INCIDENTAL STONE PER TON
4.2 | 5200 LF CONSTRUCT NEW HAULROAD/ACCESS ROAD $ $
PER LF
4.3 |uome suM|CLEAR AND GRUB Loe sum |°
REVEGETATION
5.0 8 AC AGRICULTURAL LIME $ $
R PER ACRE
5.1 8 AC  [FERTILIZER § ¢
PER ACRE
5.2 8 AC ULCH $ $
}M__" PER ACRE




jmo

AC

1200 LF

™

EA

200 LF

300 LF

VEGETATIVE SPECIES

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT - SILT FENCE AND
HAYBALE DIKE (Max. Bid $5.00 Per L¥)

CONSTRUCTED SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURE

WATER QUALITY ABATEMENT

15 INCH CULVERT

24 INCH CULVERT
36 INCH CULVERT

IGROUTED V- DITCH

800 LF PRAP V-DITCH
800 LF PRAP TRAPEZOIDAL DITCH
40 wF SEEP COLLECTOR UNDERDRAIN

$

-PER ACRE

PER LF

$

PER EA

PER LF

PER LF

PER LF

PER LF

PER LT

PER LF

-PER LF




MANDATORY PRE~BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

RFQ #
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’Bid Date: Nov.18, 2010
Pre-Bid Date: Oct. 21, 2010
Name M¢ LZJ,, grm/-
Company : 4@ fol W [ley 5.«:44”/7»;
Address: &7 Lyes Dr.
b/l’wl\:ul wts 2§07

Phone# Foy-437- vSes
Fax # Jov~ge5= 2213
Email 1 Ry tarmer € muuptuices Freeding Y o

. 7
Nawe : 22/ ddeel
Company Z’mm e

Address: Jo

Phone# éﬂ) 265-53177
Fax # 5. - S389
Email d?ujr@ ﬁm&z&aac/wl) L2t
Name : ,E\c,\g Q rhﬂr‘-i
Company: Qammp =\ 3éP |G
Address: Rpy @4 2493

§It:!p SOA LN 2o §4‘3
Phone# : - 1239-4397
Fax # 2pd- 739-440 |

® /Z7Email

Name 7 JL Preba | Conbrackiy
Company T Pl
Address: 994 &rjku Dr.

Neuteston My v
Phone# 204.271-17384%
Fax # : Z204-271%-77%8
Email : @p rekel @ AoL .Com

~
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MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

RFQ # : DEP15167 Bid Date: Nov.18, 2010
Project: T & J Coal, Inc. " Pre-Bid Date: Oct. 21, 2010
P-177-85 |
Name : (r‘; F Qﬁk@f /; 5&52 k)[JQ Name ;7 e
Company: EAGLE VAT v, Company: \ /
Address: ‘ o Address: \ /
CEAA WY 25399 N
| | N
Phone #: (3p4h 3722~ 4375 Phone# : N
Fax # . : 2,764 37)’ 439, Fax # : / \
Email : E , Email : — / \ :
Name D JBIES SR e7 Name : / )
Company : I £ 3/ izer co Company: \ )
Address: Ao 3620y 9 Address: L /
| /(3‘/@/% Arnnoe e . \ /
2 G200
Phone #: oy V72 H820 Phone# : N
Fax # :30Y (72 88697 Fax # : N
Bmail SpnizES . A7 50 & TG0 ceon Bmail / \ .
Name  : Asl e ~ Name \ \
Company: _fepel (rpocation Company: _ AN -z
-Address: ;Ltfo,g ;Q,;fa/ Mive Address: \ / -
Dol v 26532 | > |
Phone #: 3py 73~ 4573 Phone# : / ' \
Fax # : B4~ 743-459 ] Fax # : _ ~ N\
Email = J, AP 1D i Email : - \“
_)lﬂ(_km_@ﬁ%::y_ﬁa_ ¢ :
Name s M Tewkiws Name : Mé%zi ‘ (>
Company: ARQUA Fix SqsTems  Company: _ |q/\/ DEP
Address: 3ol Maple L,Me Address:
K‘rufuﬂ‘eci _V 16_537
Phone #: 3o4-319- 165 Phone# : 0Y- q57- g2 9
Fax # : oy~ 3234-.4247 - Fax # : L V5 R
Email /YI'! '-I @ o ¢ Lot Eode, Cop Email : LT
AU L 99 Wi
| i
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